

SAMPLE SUMMARY FOR RESEARCH

Formulation Development and Optimization of Paracetamol Fast Dissolving Tablets for Paediatrics

Comment [IP NU1]: Title: Bold face, Title case, Font size: 14, Font: Times New Roman, Centered, Single spacing.

INTRODUCTION

Comment [IP NU2]: All the headings with Title case, Font size: 12, Font: Times New Roman, Align right.

Paracetamol is well known Antipyretic and Anti-inflammatory drug, used in the management of fever and pain. Difficulty in swallowing (dysphagia) is common among paediatric patients. Although unpleasant taste may be masked for paediatric administration, the accurate dose administration cannot be ensured through liquid formulation.

Comment [IP NU3]: All the text with sentence case, Font size: 12, Font: Times New Roman, Justified, Single spacing.

OBJECTIVE

The aim of the present investigation was to formulate Paracetamol Fast Dissolving Tablet (FDT), which may be dissolved in a glassful of milk or water by parents of the paediatric patient and medicated milk or water may be administered orally to paediatric patients. Hence the taste of the tablets and disintegration are the crucial parameters to be optimised. The efforts were made in the present study to formulate the Paracetamol Fast Dissolving Tablets by optimization of critical excipients, which offers patient compliance and regulatory compliance.

MATERIALS AND METHODS

Analytical Estimation of Drug

The purity of Paracetamol was analysed using UV Spectrophotometry, Raman Spectrophotometry as well as FTIR Spectroscopy. The standard curve of Paracetamol was obtained in Distilled water, Methanol, 0.1 N HCl, 0.01N HCl (Fed state) and Phosphate buffer pH 5.8. The solubility of Paracetamol was determined in above media.

Formulation and evaluation of Paracetamol tablets

The Fast dissolving tablets of Paracetamol were formulated by wet granulation technique. The concentration of mannitol and sucralose as sweetener as well as diluent were optimized based on taste masking capacity in solution form. The taste masking and solubility improvement of paracetamol was attempted by complexing of drug at various ratios with complexing agents like β -cyclodextrine and KyronT-314. The disintegration time was reduced by incorporation of Sodium Starch Glycolate (SSG) as a super-disintegrant. Further reduction of disintegration time to desired time limit was tried by incorporation of non-aqueous solvent like Ethanol at varied proportions with water during wet granulation process. The FDTs were also formulated by vacuum drying of tablet containing camphor as well as the combination approach was executed by incorporation of super-disintegrant and sublimating agent. The tablets were dispersed in 100 mL of milk or water along with stirring using spoon at 25 rpm, and the dispersion time were noted by regular sampling and visual inspection. The tablets were also evaluated for hardness, disintegration, friability, weight variation and in-vitro dissolution testing. Taste of the formulation was also checked by human volunteers. The optimized batch was re-evaluated after short term stability testing.

RESULTS AND DISCUSSIONS

Formulation component were selected based on their apparent capacity to improve solubility, taste masking and dissolution of the drug. β -cyclodextrine in 1:1 ratio was found to give complete taste masking. The FTIR spectra of paracetamol, β -cyclodextrine and complex indicate the absences of finger print region of paracetamol in the complex, which justify complete complex formation. The reduction of disintegration time was observed with higher proportion of ethanol in solvent mixture. The FDT formulated by sublimation approach could not offer any significant outcome and the process found to be non-economic. The best formulation batch was evaluated for in-vitro dissolution study with different dissolution media and the drug release profile was found to be independent of pH. The optimized FDT formulation ensured disintegration in 100 mL of milk & water within 60 sec as well as more than 85% drug released in first 15 min and complete dissolution in 25 min. The optimized formulation was found to be stable after short term stability study.

CONCLUSION

The results of the present study revealed that the Paracetamol FDT for paediatric patients with desired formulation characteristics can be prepared by systemic optimization of critical excipients, and higher patient compliance can be expected.

REFERENCES

- 1) Krishna R, Srinivas P, Sadanandam. Paediatric formulation development challenges and opportunities. International Journal of drug formulation and Research. 2010;2(1):58-79.
- 2) David B. Orally disintegrating tablets- Taste over speed. Drug Delivery technology Article Index. 2008;28;48-54.
- 3) Rowe RC, Sheskey PG, Quinn NE. Handbook of pharmaceutical excipients, pharmaceutical press, 6th edition;2009:663-667.

Comment [D4]: Vancouver Style

SAMPLE SUMMARY FOR REVIEW

Application of Raman Spectroscopy in Pharmaceutical Field

INTRODUCTION

Raman spectroscopy has experienced a surge in interest in the pharmaceutical sector in the last two decades. It is a light scattering technique and can be thought of in its simplest form as a process where a photon of light interacts with a sample to produce scattered radiation of different wavelengths. Raman Spectroscopy combines the finger-print advantage of mid-IR spectroscopy with the ease of use and remote, non-invasive capability of near-IR spectroscopy, to make it a very versatile tool for quantitative and qualitative analysis. Two major instrumental approaches are used to collect the Raman spectra: dispersive Raman; and, Fourier transform Raman (FT-Raman). The differences between both technologies are the laser that is used and the way the Raman scattering is detected and analyzed.

OVERVIEW

There are several processes which can be used to enhance the sensitivity of a Raman measurement includes, Resonance-Enhanced Raman Scattering, Surface-Enhanced Raman Scattering, Raman Microscopy, Raman Chemical Imaging, Coherent Raman Spectroscopy And Microscopy, Time-Resolved Raman Spectroscopy, Spatially Offset Raman Spectroscopy, Inverse Spatially Offset Raman Spectroscopy. Sarious pharmaceutical applications of raman spectroscopy are quantitative analysis of pharmaceutical dosage formulations, identification of polymorphs, monitoring real-time processes in the pharmaceutical industry, detection of counterfeit and adulterated pharmaceutical Products, raman chemical imaging of solid dosage formulations.

CONCLUSION

Raman spectroscopy is a powerful instrumental technique used in the various types of Pharmaceutical analysis. Superiority of the technique depends upon the molecule of interest, the concentration level, the matrix or solution, other interfering species present, and the desired sampling method. The combination of Raman spectroscopy with powerful chemometrics tools enables reliable quantitative analysis of target molecule. The rapid, nondestructive and non-invasive features of Raman chemical imaging mark its potential suitability as a process tool for the pharmaceutical industry, for both process monitoring and quality control in the multiple stages of drug production.

REFERENCES

- (1) Ferrado R, Nakamoto K, Brown W. Introductory Raman Spectroscopy, Academic Press, 2nd edition; 2003:120-126.
- (2) Zhong-Qun T, Bin Ren. Adsorption and reaction at electrochemical interfaces as probed by surface-enhanced Raman spectroscopy. Annu. Rev. Phys. Chem., 2004;55 (1);197-229.
- (3) Van Duyne P. Laser excitation of raman scattering from adsorbed molecules on electrode surfaces. Chemical and Biochemical Applications of Lasers; Academic Press; New York; 1979;101-185.

Comment [Unknown A1]: Title: Bold face, Title case, Font size: 14, Font: Times New Roman, Centered, Single spacing.

Comment [IP NU2]: All the headings with Title case, Font size: 12, Font: Times New Roman, Align right.

Comment [IP NU3]: All the text with sentence case, Font size: 12, Font: Times New Roman, Justified, Single spacing.

Comment [Unknown A4]: Vancouver Style